
 

 
 

AGENDA 

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN  

PLANNING COMMISSION – REGULAR MEETING 

January 13, 2020 7PM 

1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER 
2. PUBLIC REMARKS 
3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES   

A. December 16, 2019 Regular Meeting 
 

5. COMMUNICATIONS 
 A. Carol Bidigare RE: Special Use Permit #19151 
 

 6. PUBLIC HEARINGS 
A. Special Use Permit #19151 (Haslett Gallery, Inc.), establish commercial 

medical marihuana provisioning center at 2119 Haslett Road. 
 

7. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
A. Mixed Use Planned Unit Development #19034 (Hudson Senior Living), 

construct a 146,743 square foot independent senior apartment building 
with 133 dwelling units at 1673 Haslett Road. 

B. Special Use Permit #19181 (Hudson Senior Living), construct an 
independent senior apartment building over 25,000 square feet in size at 
1673 Haslett Road. 

C. Rezoning #19100 (Durow), rezone approximately 1.487 acres located at 
1259 Grand River Avenue from RR (Rural Residential) and RRA (Single 
Family-Suburban Estates) to C-2 (Commercial). 

 
8. OTHER BUSINESS  
 A. Election of Officers 

B. March 9, 2020 Planning Commission meeting 
 
9. REPORTS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 A. Township Board update. 

 
10. PROJECT UPDATES 

A. New Applications - None 
B. Site Plans Received - None 
C. Site Plans Approved - None 

 
11. PUBLIC REMARKS 
12. ADJOURNMENT 
 
 
 
 
 
 



AGENDA page 2 

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN  
PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 

January 13, 2020 7PM 

 
Individuals with disabilities requiring auxiliary aids or services should contact: Principal Planner Peter Menser, 5151 Marsh Road, 
Okemos, MI 48864 or 517.853.4576 - Ten Day Notice is Required.  
Meeting Location: 5151 Marsh Road, Okemos, Ml 48864 Township Hall 
 
Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community. 

 

TENTATIVE PLANNING COMMISSION AGENDA 
January 27, 2020 

  
1. PUBLIC HEARINGS - None 
 
2. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

A. Special Use Permit #19151 (Haslett Gallery, Inc.), establish commercial 
medical marihuana provisioning center at 2119 Haslett Road. 

 
  3. OTHER BUSINESS 
  A. Form based code initiative. 
 
 
 
 



 

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN 
PLANNING COMMISSION  
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
 
December 16, 2019 
5151 Marsh Road, Okemos, MI 48864-1198 
517-853-4560, Town Hall Room, 7:00 P.M. 
 
PRESENT: Commissioners Lane, Hendrickson, Trezise, Richards, Premoe, Shrewsbury 

Clark and Cordill 
ABSENT: None 
STAFF:  Director of Community Planning & Development Mark Kieselbach, Economic 

Development Director Chris Buck, and Principal Planner Peter Menser 
 
1.    Call meeting to order 
 
Chair Lane called the regular meeting to order at 7:01 P.M.  
 
2.  Public Remarks - None 
  
3.  Approval of Agenda 
 
Commissioner Richards moved to approve the agenda as written. 
Seconded by Commissioner Premoe.    
VOICE VOTE: Motion approved unanimously.  
 
4.  Approval of Minutes 
 
A. December 9 2019 Regular Meeting 

 
Commissioner Hendrickson moved to approve the minutes as written. 
Seconded by Commissioner Cordill. 
VOICE VOTE:  Motion approved unanimously. 
 
5.  Communications  
 
Chair Lane noted the communication listed in the meeting packet for consideration.  
 
6.  Public Hearings  
 
A. Mixed Use Planned Unit Development #19034 (Hudson Senior Living), construct a 146,743  

square foot independent senior apartment building with 133 dwelling units at 1673 Haslett 
Road. 

B. Special Use Permit #19181 (Hudson Senior Living), construct an independent senior 
apartment building over 25,000 square feet in size at 1673 Haslett Road. 

 
Chair Lane opened the public hearing at 7:05 p.m. 
 
 

DRAFT 



Planning Commission Regular Meeting Minutes  
December 16, 2019 

Page 2 
 

Principal Planner Menser welcomed everyone and stated the Mixed Use Planned Unit Development 
#19034 and Special Use Permit #19181 proposals would be combined in the public hearing and 
staff overview.  
 
The applicant, Jeff Buck, with Hudson Senior Living, 280 W. Maple Road, Suite 230, Birmingham, MI  
48009 provided additional information about the proposed project.  Mr. Buck expressed his 
excitement about the project and the vibrancy it would bring to the area.  He said each apartment 
would have a full kitchen and noted other amenities which include:  a full commercial kitchen with 
a dining room and an outside dining patio, a café and pub, salon, art studio, home health care office, 
fitness room, library, game room, a multipurpose room, chapel, two commercial laundry rooms, and 
numerous gathering spaces throughout the complex. 
    
He also noted residents who do not drive or own a car will have access to additional transportation 
options including an on-site community van and public transportation. 
 
Mr. Buck stated he would be available to answer any questions. 
 
Public Comment:   None 
 
Planning Commission Discussion: 
 
 The funding source for this project would not include a PILOT (payment in lieu of taxes). 
 The applicant was asked a question about what other projects Hudson Senior Living has done 

and he responded with the following information:  The proposed building would be modeled 
after a similar project done recently in St. Clair Shores, Michigan.  He also noted another senior 
living project completed in Traverse City, Michigan of similar size.   

 While reviewing the multiple family parking standards, the proposed project would require a 
total of 270 parking spaces and the applicant is seeking a 163 space waiver as part of the 
MUPUD approval.  Planning Commission members expressed their concerns with the limited 
parking spaces and questioned if parking for employees, family members visiting and special 
events have been considered.  In the future when the east side of the property is redeveloped 
they shared concern that there may not be enough parking. 

 The applicant, Jeff Buck, was asked a question about the sign waiver and he noted it was to 
request larger signs than allowed in the ordinance to advertise community classes and space 
that is planned for the complex in the salon and art studio.  

 A comment was made regarding another senior living complex that didn’t have enough parking 
to accommodate extra parking spaces when needed. 

 The Site Engineer, Greg Petru of Kebs, Inc. located at 2116 Haslett Road noted they are 
proposing to fill in the current detention basin and relocate it to the southeast corner of the 
property. 

 Belief that the proposal would provide an opportunity for the local elderly population to 
continue to live locally and remain socially active in the community. 

 The applicant stated that each wing of the building would have its own elevator. 
 Planning Commission belief the project could provide the opportunity to enjoy bike paths and 

live in a walkable community as well as easy access to public transportation. 
 
 
 



Planning Commission Regular Meeting Minutes  
December 16, 2019 

Page 3 
 

A straw poll indicated the Planning Commission would be in support of recommending approval of 
both Mixed Use Planned Unit Development #19034 and Special Use Permit #19181 at the January 
13, 2020 meeting. 
 
Chair Lane closed the public hearing at 7:50 p.m. 
 
C. Rezoning #19100 (Durow), rezone approximately 1.487 acres located at 1259 Grand River 

Avenue from RR (Rural Residential) and RRA (Single Family-Suburban Estates) to C-2 
(Commercial). 

 
Chair Lane opened the public hearing at 7:51 p.m. 
 
Principal Planner Menser provided a brief overview of the proposed rezoning.  He noted the split 
zoning was discovered when staff conducted research on the proposal but did not show up on the 
zoning maps. 
 
The traffic assessment shows a mischaracterization of the current land use due to the lack of a land 
use category for comparison.  The property is and has not been used as a shopping center and the 
numbers are inflated compared to the actual amount of traffic realistically generated. 
 
Principal Planner Menser noted he would be available to answer questions. 
 
The owner/applicant Gary Durow, 1259 West Grand River Avenue, Okemos, Michigan said he has 
owned the business on the property since 1955.  He resides in the farm home that was built in 1928 
and said the noise from traffic is deafening on Grand River Avenue where the 5 lane state highway 
has a speed limit of 50 miles per hour.  He stated the Rural Residential zoning is wrong for his 
property and this is the reason his property has been for sale for 7 years and no one is interested in 
leasing the property unless it is rezoned. 
 
Public Comment: 
 
1. Chris Potterpin, 4534 Ethel Street, spoke in opposition to Rezoning #19100. 
2. Pete Potterpin, 1250 Ethel Street, spoke in opposition to Rezoning #19100. 
3. Tom Saad, 4554 Cornell Road, spoke in opposition to Rezoning #19100. 
4. Amanda Hopper, 5485 Martinique, spoke in support of Rezoning #19100. 
 
Planning Commission Discussion: 
 
 This is a challenging site because it has been a commercial use for a long time. 
 The eastern portion of Meridian Township was Rural Residential and is part of the Master Plan. 

The line for commercial uses is considered west of Cornell Road. 
 Consideration that C-2 zoning may not be appropriate for the property.  The property is on a 

major highway and maybe there could be a compromise for the property owner and less 
intrusive for surrounding neighbors. 

 The property owner has significant limitations with the property as it is currently zoned. 
 There is a school nearby and already a lot of traffic on the busy, narrow road as well as 

congestion during certain times of the day. 
 
 



Planning Commission Regular Meeting Minutes  
December 16, 2019 

Page 4 
 

A straw poll indicated the Planning Commission would not be in support of approving Rezoning 
#19100. 
 
Chair Lane closed the public hearing at 8:31 p.m. 
 
7.  Unfinished Business - None 
 
8. Other Business - None 
 
9. Reports and Announcements 
 
A. Township Board updates. 
 
Principal Planner Menser provided a summary of the December 10, 2019 Township Board meeting 
and provided a preview of what is on the agenda for the January 7, 2020 Township Board meeting.  
 
10.  Project Updates 
 
A. New Applications - None 
B. Site Plans Received - None 
C. Site Plans Approved - None 
     

11.  Public Remarks  
 
1. Bill McConnell, 4376 Manitou, spoke in support for Mixed Use Planned Unit Development 

#19034 and Special Use Permit #19181 proposals but shared concerns regarding the 
walkability and safety for the senior residents when shopping at nearby businesses. 

 
12.  Adjournment 
 
Commissioner Richards moved to adjourn the meeting. 
Supported by Commissioner Hendrickson. 
VOICE VOTE: Motion carried unanimously.   
 
Chair Lane adjourned the regular meeting at 8:38 p.m. 
 
Respectfully Submitted, 
Debbie Budzynski, Recording Secretary 



1

Peter Menser

From: Carol Bidigare <csbidigare@gmail.com>

Sent: Friday, January 03, 2020 7:45 PM

To: Planning Commision (DG)

Subject: Permit #19151 Cannabis Store

I do not want a Cannabis store located in the heart of Haslett.  It is close to 4 schools & down the street from 2 

day cares.  Families are not looking to live by them.  

 

When the township slid the approval of 6 dispensaries last year, none of the locations were where Haslett 

Gallery is trying to set up shop - send them to Saginaw!   

 

Vote NO! 

 

Carol Bidigare  

6279 Hgh St 

Haslett 

 

 



 

 

 

Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community. 
 

To:  Planning Commission  
 
From:  Peter Menser, Principal Planner 
 
  Mackenzie Dean, Assistant Planner  
 
Date:  January 10, 2020 
 
Re: Special Use Permit #19151 (Haslett Gallery, Inc.), establish a commercial 

medical marihuana provisioning center in an existing shopping center 
located at 2119 Haslett Road. 

 
 
Haslett Gallery, Inc. has applied for a special use permit (SUP) to establish a commercial medical 
marihuana provisioning center in an existing shopping center located at 2119 Haslett Road.  As 
proposed the provisioning center would occupy a 1,510 tenant space that is currently vacant.  The 
1.93 acre project site is zoned C-1 (Commercial).  The site is currently developed with a 16,729 
square foot multi-tenant building identified as North Meridian Plaza, the first phase of which was 
built in 1990.  Other tenants in the shopping center include Anytime Fitness, Encore Salon, Vivian 
Nails & Spa, ATA Martial Arts, and Custom Quilts & Sewing.  The applicant is not proposing to make 
any changes to the existing shopping center to facilitate the proposed provisioning center.  
 
A provisioning center, also referred to a dispensary, is a facility where marihuana, or products 
derived from marihuana, is sold to registered medical marihuana patients or primary caregivers in 
accordance with the Michigan Medical Marihuana Act that was approved in 2008.  A provisioning 
center license obtained from the State of Michigan, Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs 
(LARA), authorizes the holder to purchase or transfer marihuana only from growers and processors 
and to sell or transfer marihuana only to registered qualifying patients or registered primary 
caregivers.  Under current State law consumption or use of marihuana or marihuana products at a 
provisioning center is prohibited.  Provisioning centers are also prohibited from selling or allowing 
the consumption or use of alcohol or tobacco products on their premises, and from allowing a 
physician to conduct examinations and issue medical certifications for the purpose of obtaining a 
registry identification card. 
 
Background  
 
At its meeting on May 21, 2019 the Township Board adopted both zoning and non-zoning 
ordinances allowing commercial medical marihuana facilities in designated areas in the Township.  
The non-zoning ordinance established the application process, the facility types allowed, the number 
of permits, and the general operational standards for the different types of commercial facilities, 
which include growers, processors, secure transporters, provisioning centers, and safety compliance 
facilities.  The zoning ordinance established seven designated areas in the Township where 
commercial medical marihuana facilities are permitted and identified the zoning districts in which 
each of the five types of commercial medical marihuana facilities can locate, as identified in the table 
on the following page. 



Special Use Permit #19151 (Haslett Gallery, Inc.) 
Planning Commission (January 13, 2020) 
Page 2 

 
  

Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community. 
 

 

Facility type Zoning District(s) allowed Overlay Area(s) allowed 

Grower I (Industrial) 1, 4, 6 

Processor I (Industrial) 1, 4, 6 

Provisioning Center I (Industrial), C-1, C-2, C-3 (Commercial), 
and RP (Research and Office Park)  1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7 

Safety Compliance Facility I (Industrial), C-1, C-2, C-3 (Commercial), 
and RP (Research and Office Park) 1, 2, 3, 5, 6, 7 

Secure Transporter I (Industrial), C-1, C-2, C-3 (Commercial), 
and RP (Research and Office Park) 1, 2, 3, 5, 6, 7 

 
LOCATION MAP 

 

 
 

Master Plan 
 
The Future Land Use Map from the 2017 Master Plan designates the subject site in the Commercial 
category.  

 
 
 



Special Use Permit #19151 (Haslett Gallery, Inc.) 
Planning Commission (January 13, 2020) 
Page 3 

 
  

Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community. 
 

 

FUTURE LAND USE MAP 
 

 
 
Zoning 
 
The proposed project is located in the C-1 (Commercial) zoning district.  A provisioning center is 
permitted in the C-1, C-2, C-3 (Commercial), I (Industrial), and RP (Research and Office Park) 
zoning districts subject to approval of a special use permit reviewed by the Planning Commission 
and approved by the Township Board. 
 
The C-1 district requires a minimum of 50 feet of lot frontage and 4,000 square feet of lot area.  
The shopping center parcel property is 1.93 acres in size (83,804 square feet) and has 262 feet of 
frontage along Haslett Road and 209.5 feet of frontage along Okemos Road.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Special Use Permit #19151 (Haslett Gallery, Inc.) 
Planning Commission (January 13, 2020) 
Page 4 

 
  

Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community. 
 

 

ZONING MAP 
 

 
 
Physical Features 
 
The site is currently developed with a 16,729 square foot multi-tenant shopping center identified 
as North Meridian Plaza.  Two commercial buildings are located on the property, a 16,729 square 
foot multi-tenant commercial building constructed in phases beginning in 1990 and a freestanding 
8,400 square foot commercial building with tenants Red Cedar Surgery and NovaCare Rehabilitation 
located to the south that was constructed in 2000. 
 
The Flood Insurance Rate Map (FIRM) for Meridian Township indicates the property is not located 
in a floodplain and wetlands are not present on the site.  The Township Greenspace Plan shows no 
special designation on the site.  
 
Streets and Traffic 
 
The approximate 1.92 acre site is located on the east side of Okemos Road, south of Haslett Road.  
Access to the site is provided from two driveways, one from Haslett Road and one from Okemos 
Road.  A seven foot wide pathway is installed along both the Haslett Road and Okemos Road 
frontage.  Both Okemos Road and Haslett Road are four-lane roads with curb and gutter that are 
classified as a Principal Arterial in the Street Setbacks and Service Drive map in Section 86-367 of 
the Code of Ordinances. 



Special Use Permit #19151 (Haslett Gallery, Inc.) 
Planning Commission (January 13, 2020) 
Page 5 

 
  

Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community. 
 

 

The most recent (2018) traffic count information from the Michigan Department of Transportation 
(MDOT) showed a total of 11,459 two-way vehicle trips in a 24 hour period on Okemos Road 
between Haslett Road and Raby Road.  The most recent (2018) traffic count information from 
MDOT for Haslett Road showed a total of 17,471 two-way vehicle trips in a 24 hour period on 
Haslett Road, west of Okemos Road.  
 
The applicant submitted a traffic generation comparison prepared by Traffic Engineering 
Associates, Inc. dated November 21, 2019 that provides information on traffic generated by the 
proposed project.  The following table summarizes findings from the submitted trip generation 
analysis: 
 

Description Size AM Peak Hour PM Peak Hour Weekday In Out Total In Out Total 
Marijuana Dispensary, 
Land Use Code 882 

1,510  
sq. ft.  9 7 16 16 17 33 382 

   
The zoning ordinance requires a traffic assessment for new special uses or an expansion or change 
of an existing special use where an increase in intensity would generate between 50 to 99 
directional trips during a peak hour of traffic.  A traffic impact study is required for new special 
uses which would generate over 100 directional trips during morning and afternoon peak hours of 
traffic, or over 750 trips on an average day.  Based on the information in the trip generation 
analysis neither a traffic assessment nor traffic impact study is required for the project.  
 
Parking 
 
The Township Code of Ordinances requires two parking spaces for each dwelling unit and five 
(minimum) to 5.5 (maximum) parking spaces per 1,000 square feet of gross floor area for commercial 
centers and shopping malls having a gross floor area less than 25,000 square feet.  The 16,729 square 
feet shopping requires a minimum of 83 parking spaces and a maximum of 92 parking spaces.  The 
shopping center currently has a total of 87 parking spaces, a portion of which the applicant intends to 
utilize.  
 
Staff Analysis 
 
Haslett Gallery, Inc. has requested special use permit approval to occupy a currently vacant tenant 
space in the North Meridian Plaza shopping center at 2119 Haslett Road to operate a commercial 
medical marihuana provisioning center.  For commercial medical marihuana facilities the Planning 
Commission makes a recommendation on the request and the Township Board makes the final 
decision.  The special use permit review criteria found in Section 86-126 of the Code of Ordinances 
should be used when evaluating the proposed special use permit.   
 
 
 
 
 



Special Use Permit #19151 (Haslett Gallery, Inc.) 
Planning Commission (January 13, 2020) 
Page 6 

 

  

Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community. 

 

 

Required Spacing  
 
The non-zoning ordinance adopted by the Township Board requires commercial medical marihuana 
facilities to be located one-thousand (1,000) feet from any public or private K-12 school, five 
hundred (500) feet from any church, place of worship or other religious facility, and five hundred 
(500) feet from any library, preschool, or child care center.  The minimum distance between uses is 
measured horizontally between the nearest property lines.  The map on the following page shows 
the 500 and 1,000 foot buffers near the proposed provisioning center.  The closest facility to the 
proposed provisioning center is Parkwood YMCA which is a gym and community center that also 
licensed for child care.  Parkwood YMCA is located at 2306 Haslett Road which is approximately 
1,600 feet away from the proposed provisioning center.   
 

SETBACKS MAP 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Special Use Permit #19151 (Haslett Gallery, Inc.) 
Planning Commission (January 13, 2020) 
Page 7 

 
  

Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community. 
 

 

Commercial Medical Marihuana Facility Permit Application 
 
Applicants for a commercial medical marihuana facility must go through various steps in order to 
establish a facility within Meridian Township, including securing local and state approval.  The local 
process begins with the initial application for a Commercial Medical Marihuana Facility Permit.  To 
be eligible for a permit  the applicant was required to submit a non-refundable $5,000 dollar 
application fee and address at least two of the following three requirements: (1) an official statement 
issued by the Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs (LARA) indicating that the applicant 
has completed state prequalification for a license, (2) proof that the applicant or owners of at least 
75% of the applicant are current Township residents and were residents for at least twelve months 
prior to filing the application, (3) signing of a certification restricting the transfer of the permit for a 
period of not less than 30 months after issuance.  The applications were reviewed internally by 
Township staff and the Township Attorney.  Other important aspects of the permit application 
process included submittal of documents addressing the organizational structure of the applicant, 
passing background checks, submitting a security plan for the facility, addressing waste disposal, 
providing details on staffing, and submitting information on product vendors and transporters.   
Once the facility application is deemed complete, the applicant receives conditional approval from 
the Director of Community Planning and Development.  In this initial application period the 
Township did received only applications for provisioning centers.  
 
Lottery 
 
If multiple applications are received for an overlay area a lottery is held to establish the order 
applicants can apply for a special use permit.  If a conditionally approved applicant fails to submit a 
SUP application within the required 60 day period after the lottery then the applicant’s conditional 
approval is revoked and the next applicant drawn in the lottery receives an opportunity to submit a 
SUP application.  In the case of the current request, Haslett Gallery, Inc. was the only conditionally 
approved applicant in Overlay Area 2, so a lottery was not required. 
 
State Review and Next Steps  
 
SUP approval must be granted by the Township Board before an application can move forward to 
the final steps of approval for a Commercial Medical Marihuana Facility Permit.  Before operations 
may begin at the facility the applicant must be granted a permit by the Director of Community 
Planning and Development and receive final approval from the State of Michigan by completing the 
License Qualification and Final Approval steps of the state application process.  Only when the 
facility has been inspected and the Township has confirmed all applicable State approvals will a 
Commercial Medical Marihuana Facility Permit be issued and the facility allowed to open.  The 
commercial medical marihuana facility permit is issued for a period of one year.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Special Use Permit #19151 (Haslett Gallery, Inc.) 
Planning Commission (January 13, 2020) 
Page 8 

 
  

Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community. 
 

 

Renewal  
 
After one year, the applicant must submit an application to renew the Commercial Medical 
Marihuana Facility Permit.  A $5,000 renewal fee is required at the time of application.  Each year, 
any pending applications for renewal or amendment of valid, unexpired permits are reviewed and 
granted or denied before applications for new permits are considered.  If a renewal is denied or 
licensure is not granted the permit shall be forfeited and the Director may accept new applicants in 
the next application period.  If the applicant maintains a valid State license and remains in good 
standing with both the State and Township a renewal will be granted for another one year period.    
 
Planning Commission Options 
 
The Planning Commission may recommend approval, approval with conditions, or denial of the 
proposed special use permit.   A resolution will be provided at a future meeting. 
 
Attachments 
1. Special use permit application and attachments. 
2. Site plan prepared by LSG Engineers & Surveyors dated August 11, 2017 (revision date 

November 15, 2019) and received by the Township on November 21, 2019. 
3. Trip Generation Comparison prepared by Traffic Engineering Associates, Inc. dated November 

21, 2019 and received by the Township on November 21, 2019.   
4. Medical Marihuana Overlay Area Map dated May 16, 2019. 
 
 
G:\Community Planning & Development\Planning\SPECIAL USE PERMITS (SUP)\2019\SUP 19151 (Haslett Gallery, Inc.)\SUP 
19151.pc1.docx 























Attachment F - Natural Features Assessment 

7a. There will be no changes to the natural features on the parcel. Due to this 

circumstance this question is not applicable to this application. Natural features are also 

included on the site plan 

7b. There will be no changes to the natural features on the parcel and therefore 

there will be no impacts on the natural features. 

7c. There will be no changes to the natural features on the parcel and no mitigation 

will need to take place to shield the natural features 



Attachment G - SUP Request Standards 

1. A provisioning center at the proposed location aligns with the intent and purposes of

Meridian Township Code of Ordinances Chapter 86. Among the Chapter 86 listed and

applicable purposes to this project are fostering "harmonious relationships among land

uses" , and promote stability of the townships commercial areas; this project does both.

The project is a consumer facing business which anticipates interactions with customers

can take around 10 minutes, similar to those interaction times that are taking place at

other nearby businesses including salons, professional services, and targeted retail

establishments. This project is the exact same type of land use as the current retailors in

this area and its addition will promote stability in the area by adding an anchor type

consumer serving business to the corner mall. Finally, the planning commission and

township board have endorsed the location by including this parcel as part of the

medical marihuana overlay district.

2. The project is consistent with the Meridian Master Plan. The project is in a commercially

zoned parcel of a Mixed-Use Core Area with multiple types of available transportation. It

promotes pedestrian use a it is situated on the Haslett Road bike lane (road diets)

portion with an existing pedestrian pathway. There is also public transit located on the

adjacent roadway. This project, along with the surrounding businesses, is accessible by

foot and vehicular traffic, which will help create a small community of consumer facing

businesses for the nearby residents of the municipality.

3. This will have no change on the existing or intended character of the general vicinity

because the project contains minimal changes to the parcel's currently constructed

building. It is appropriate to conclude that the area's essential character will remain

unchanged.

4. The project will compliment existing neighboring uses. The project includes a small

consumer facing business consistent with those types of organizations in the immediate

vicinity. The project also includes a robust surveillance system addressing the interior

and exterior of the project. The addition of exterior surveillance cameras results in

additional security for surrounding organizations and a potential resource for local

authorities. Finally, the project also includes odor mitigation elements to make sure

there is no potential nuisance to the surrounding neighbors. See Legalizing Marijuana

Could Give Michigan Home Values A Boost, available at

h ttps://www.forbes.com/sites/afyya I e /2018/12 /06/1 eqa! izi nq-marii ua na-cou I d-qive-

m ich iqan-home-va I ues-a-boost/# 17 ac9d 5140e4 and Contact High: The External Effects

of Retail Marijuna Establishments on House Prices, available at:

hUps;//paoers.ssrn.com/so/3/papers.cfin ?abstract id=2885017

5. This project will likely increase the economic welfare of the surrounding properties and

community. They type of project contemplated for this parcel has been shown to





E
n
g
i
n
e
e
r
s

&
 
S

u
r
v
e
y
o
r
s

S
G

Know what'sbelow.
before you dig.

Call

R

AutoCAD SHX Text
HH

AutoCAD SHX Text
HH

AutoCAD SHX Text
HH

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' EASEMENT TO MERIDIAN TOWNSHIP L. 2907 P. 909

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.5' MICHIGAN BELL TELEPHONE EASEMENT L. 1489 P. 11641489 P. 1164

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 OF 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
8/11/2017

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUP.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
DKR

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/A

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2003

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIELD WORK

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WSF

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/A

AutoCAD SHX Text
MERIDIAN PLAZA

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUP SITE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREPARED FOR:

AutoCAD SHX Text
MERIDIAN TOWNSHIP, INGHAM COUNTY, MI

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE LOCATION MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
= TELEPHONE MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
= ELECTRIC PEDESTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
= GAS VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
U.P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
= SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
= WALL HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
= POST INDICATOR VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= YARDBASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
= CURB AND GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
= DISTANCE NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= SECTION CORNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
= FOUND IRON AS NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
= SET IRON & CAP #31603

AutoCAD SHX Text
= TREE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= CONIFEROUS TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= DECIDUOUS TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= FENCE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= GAS LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= GAS METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
= MONITORING WELL

AutoCAD SHX Text
= FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
= WATER VALVE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
= WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= WATER MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= LIGHT POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= ELECTRIC METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
= TELEPHONE PEDESTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
= TRANSFORMER

AutoCAD SHX Text
= UNDERGROUND UTILITY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= OVERHEAD UTILITY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= ELECTRIC MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= SANITARY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= SANITARY CLEANOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
= SANITARY MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= STORM LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= CATCHBASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
= STORM MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND:

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
= ROOF DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
= AC-UNIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1) A current Title Commitment and Schedule B Section II Supportive Documentation has not been furnished. The affect of easements upon this parcel, other than indicated, are unknown. 2) Base drawing information obtained from LSG Project No. 00.1236. dated January 22, 2003.  3) The location of certain improvements, including sidewalks along Haslett Road and Okemos Road and general revisions are the result of Google Earth aerial imagery and field observations. 4) Per internet search, there are no public or private K-12 schools within 1,000 feet or any known churches, places of worship or other religious facilities, libraries, preschools, or licensed childcare centers within 500 feet of the subject property.

AutoCAD SHX Text
= MONUMENT SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
= MAIL BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
= SATELLITE DISH

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE: L:\2003 (SOUTH MERIDIAN PLAZA, HASLETT)\S\2019 SUP SITE PLAN\SUP.DWG - PLOT DATE: 11/15/2019 8:49 AM BY: Joseph Levi SCALE: 1:1                 L:\2003 (SOUTH MERIDIAN PLAZA, HASLETT)\S\2019 SUP SITE PLAN\SUP.DWG - PLOT DATE: 11/15/2019 8:49 AM BY: Joseph Levi SCALE: 1:1                  - PLOT DATE: 11/15/2019 8:49 AM BY: Joseph Levi SCALE: 1:1                 11/15/2019 8:49 AM BY: Joseph Levi SCALE: 1:1                  BY: Joseph Levi SCALE: 1:1                 Joseph Levi SCALE: 1:1                  SCALE: 1:1                 1:1                 

AutoCAD SHX Text
= ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
= CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= GUY WIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= RECORDED

AutoCAD SHX Text
= MEASURED

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
3135 PINE TREE ROAD SUITE D LANSING, MI  48911 PH. (517) 393-2902 FAX (517) 393-2608 www.lsg-es.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
= WELL

AutoCAD SHX Text
M I S S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D I G

AutoCAD SHX Text
HASLETT ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD R.O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 43

AutoCAD SHX Text
OKEMOS ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 42

AutoCAD SHX Text
377'

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 44

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 45

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 44

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 45

AutoCAD SHX Text
377.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUMPSTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD R.O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
365.11'

AutoCAD SHX Text
209.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2121 HASLETT RD DIRECT POWER SPORTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2119A HASLETT RD VACANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
2119C HASLETT RD TAEKWONDO

AutoCAD SHX Text
2111A & 2119B HASLETT RD  ANYTIME FITNESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2111B HASLETT RD ENCORE SALON

AutoCAD SHX Text
2111C HASLETT RD VIVIAN NAILS & SPA

AutoCAD SHX Text
5676 OKEMOS RD CUSTOM QUILTS & SEWING

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-STORY BUILDING 5668 OKEMOS RD RED CEDAR SURGERY CENTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
9 SPACES

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 SPACES

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 SP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8 SPACES

AutoCAD SHX Text
7 SPACES

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 SPACES

AutoCAD SHX Text
12 SPACES

AutoCAD SHX Text
11 SPACES

AutoCAD SHX Text
14 SPACES

AutoCAD SHX Text
7 SPACES

AutoCAD SHX Text
20 SPACES

AutoCAD SHX Text
7 SPACES

AutoCAD SHX Text
20 SPACES

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKE LANSING

AutoCAD SHX Text
HASLETT

AutoCAD SHX Text
RABY

AutoCAD SHX Text
HASLETT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARK LAKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale 1" = 30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
90

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE OF PARCEL SURVEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGAL DESCRIPTION:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL A (TAX ID 33-02-02-09-427-026) LOT 42 AND LOT 43, EXCEPT THE SOUTH 156 FEET, PLEASANT ACRES, AS RECORDED IN LIBER 13 OF PLATS, PAGE 50, INGHAM COUNTY RECORDS PARCEL B (TAX ID 33-02-02-09-427-027) LOT 44, EXCEPT THE WEST 45 FEET OF THE SOUTH 156' AND EXCEPT THE EAST 70 FEET OF THE SOUTH 129.5 FEET, PLEASANT ACRES, AS RECORDED IN LIBER 13 OF PLATS, PAGE 50, INGHAM COUNTY RECORDS PARCEL C (TAX ID 33-02-02-09-427-028) LOT 45, EXCEPT THE SOUTH 129.5 FEET, PLEASANT ACRES, AS RECORDED IN LIBER 13 OF PLATS, PAGE 50, INGHAM COUNTY RECORDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
156.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
29.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
180.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
147.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
180.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
26.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
185.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
115.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
70.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
129.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
235.61'

AutoCAD SHX Text
235.73'

AutoCAD SHX Text
147.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL A 0.71 AC±

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL B 0.59 AC±

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL C 0.62 AC±

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 SP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 SPACES

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.3'±

AutoCAD SHX Text
23.5'±

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.9'±

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/3/2018

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISED PARCEL LINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
29.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
209.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM WATER DETENTION AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM WATER DETENTION AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH MERIDIAN PLAZA, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/18/2018

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADDED DRIVEWAY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
7/22/2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIELD UPDATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
7/29/2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADDED SIDEWALKS AT HASLETT & OKEMOS ROADS, PARKING LOT LIGHT POLES AND GENERAL REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
147.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
115.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
115.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
HVAC AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERATOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANOPY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUMPSTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
5654 OKEMOS ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX ID 33-02-02-09-427-013

AutoCAD SHX Text
2099 HASLETT ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX ID 33-02-02-09-427-005

AutoCAD SHX Text
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
31603

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOUGLAS K.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RICHARDSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFESSIONAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEYOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
HASLETT GALLERY, INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
106 N 4TH AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANN ARBOR, MICHIGAN 48104

AutoCAD SHX Text
11/13/2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUP SITE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
RCSC DEVELOPMENT COMPANY, LLC (NOT INCLUDED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.92 AC / 83,804 SQ. FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE DATA

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL SITE AREA:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING PROVIDED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REGULAR SPACES:            83 SPACES

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADA SPACES:            4 SPACES

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL PROVIDED:            87 SPACES

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USETBACKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
:    FRONT:   100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
REAR:    50' WHERE ADJACENT TO RESIDENTIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDE:    50' WHERE ADJACENT TO RESIDENTIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UOPEN SPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
:             15,330 SQ FT. / 0.36 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
IMPERVIOUS AREA:             67,954 SQ. FT. / 1.56 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONING CLASSIFICATION:             C-1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' DRAINAGE ESMT L 1043 P 1260

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' MICHIGAN BELL TELEPHONE EASEMENT L. 1398 P. 4331398 P. 433

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' DRAINAGE ESMT L 1043 P 1262

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATERMAIN EASEMENT TO MERIDIAN TOWNSHIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
10 FOOT PUBLIC PATHWAY EASEMENT L. 2907 P. 909

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' DRAINAGE ESMT L 1043 P 1256

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.5' MICHIGAN BELL TELEPHONE EASEMENT L. 1489 P. 11631489 P. 1163

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-STORY RESIDENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVEWAY EASEMENT (1/15/2018)

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVEWAY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
(66' PUBLIC R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(100' PUBLIC R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" STM

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC,

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELEPHONE,

AutoCAD SHX Text
& CATV

AutoCAD SHX Text
16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELEPHONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELEPHONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
 1/4" P-MP

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" S-MP

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
MONUMENT SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
W/ LIGHTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
192.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CROSS WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGNAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANDHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PO

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
PO

AutoCAD SHX Text
RR

AutoCAD SHX Text
RR

AutoCAD SHX Text
RR

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED PROVISIONING USE

AutoCAD SHX Text
35' ADJACENT TO RESIDENTIAL W/ SCREEN WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
35' ADJACENT TO RESIDENTIAL W/ SCREEN WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
11/15/2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE DATA

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-STORY BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
16,617 SQ. FT. (TOTAL)



Sag
inaw

 Hwy

Cornell Rd

Van Atta Rd

Meridian Rd

Mo
un

t H
op

e R
d

Be
nn

ett
 Rd

Dobie Rd

Gr
an

d R
ive

r A
ve

Okemos Rd

MarshRd

La
ke

La
ns

ing
Rd

Powell Rd

Park Lake Rd
HulettRd

!
Jol

ly 
Rd

Ha
sle

ttR
d

±

Jol
ly 

Rd

Okemos Rd

C-2
C-2

PO
C-2

*
RA

RR

RA

RD
RR

C-2
*

IP
O

Hagadorn Rd

PA
 42

5

RR

RR

RP
RA

AA
RA

A

RC

RA

RD
PO

RA
A

RA
A

RA
A

La
ns

ing

Gra
nd

 Ri
ver

 Av
e

C-2

RA
A

RA

RA

I
RC

C

RD

RC
PO

PO
*RX

PO
RX

Sag
inaw

 Hwy

Marsh Road

I

RB
RA

RA

RR

RR
RR

RB

RR
RD

D
RA

RD
D

RD
D

Up
da

ted
: 

5/1
6/1

9

Marsh Rd

Gra
nd

 Ri
ver

 Av
e

C-3
C-2

RA

CS
RD

D

RC

RDCS

RX

PO
C-2

PO
RCC-2

RC

PO

PO
C-3

C-2

PO

C-3

C-2Ha
sle

tt R
d

Okemos Rd

RR
C-1

PO RA
A

RX
PO

1 2 3 4

6

1

2
3

7

7

5

6

5

4

Pr
op

os
ed

 Ov
erl

ay
 Ar

ea
s



 

 

To:  Planning Commission  
 
From:  Peter Menser, Principal Planner 
 
Date:  January 8, 2020 
 
Re: Mixed Use Planned Unit Development #19034 (Hudson Senior Living), 

construct Pine Village senior apartment building at 1673 Haslett Road. 
 
 
The Planning Commission held the public hearing on MUPUD #19034 at its meeting on December 
16, 2019.  Since the public hearing the applicant has submitted a revised site plan that adds 24 
bicycle parking spaces (12 racks), four parking spaces, identifies locations for 23 possible future 
parking spaces, and adds the extension of a branch of the Township’s Inter-Urban pathway along 
the west side of the property.  A revised sign plan was also submitted.  Details on the revisions are 
provided below.   
 
Bicycle Parking 
 
12 bicycle parking spaces (six bicycle racks) were originally provided in different areas on the 
property.  Since the public hearing the applicant has added 16 bicycle parking spaces (eight racks) to 
the site, for a total of 28 bicycle parking spaces (14 racks).  The total number of required bicycle 
parking spaces has now been met and therefore removed as a waiver request. 
 
Motor Vehicle Parking 
 
The site plan has been revised to add four motor vehicle parking spaces to the project for a total of 
105 proposed parking spaces.  With the allowed bicycle parking reduction of 14 spaces, a total of 
256 parking spaces are required for the project.  Locations for 23 additional possible future 
parking spaces are identified on the plan but are not proposed for construction at this time and 
will not be counted towards total provided. 
 
Interurban Pathway 
 
The Interurban Pathway will encroach into the portion of the property located in the floodplain of 
the Pine Lake Drain.  A special use permit (SUP) from the Planning Commission will be required 
for any grading or fill in the floodplain to facilitate the construction of the pathway.  The SUP can 
be addressed after final consideration of the MUPUD by the Township Board and once a final 
design of the pathway is completed. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
Mixed Use Planned Unit Development #19034 (Hudson Senior Living) 
Planning Commission (January 13, 2020) 
Page 2 

 

  

Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community. 

 

Freestanding Sign 
 
The applicant had originally proposed a 65 square foot, five-foot tall monument sign for the project.  
For structures over 25,000 square feet but less than 150,000 square feet in size, freestanding signs 
five feet or less in height can be up to 38 square feet in size.  The applicant has submitted a revised 
sign plan showing a 37.5 freestanding sign that now meets the ordinance, so the previously requested 
waiver for the sign has been removed. 
 
Updated waiver request 
 
The MUPUD ordinance generally waives the standard requirements for lot size, setbacks, type and 
size of dwelling unit, lot frontage, number of required parking spaces, and impervious surface 
coverage, provided the purpose and intent of the ordinance are incorporated into the overall 
development plan.  Based on the submitted site plan the applicant is requesting the following waiver 
for the Pine Village project. 
 
Parking 
 
256 parking spaces are required for the project based on the number of residential units and salon in 
the building and the allowed reduction granted for bicycle parking.  105 parking spaces are proposed 
by the applicant.  A waiver of 151 parking spaces is requested by the applicant. 
 
Planning Commission Options 
 
The Planning Commission may recommend approval, approval with conditions, or denial of the 
proposed MUPUD.  The Planning Commission is required to make a recommendation on the MUPUD 
within 60 days of the date of the public hearing, which was held on December 16, 2019.  A resolution 
to recommend approval of the MUPUD to the Township Board is provided. 
 
 Motion to adopt the resolution recommending approval of Mixed Use Planned Unit 

Development #19034 to construct a senior apartment building with 133 dwelling units at 
1673 Haslett Road with conditions. 

 
Attachments 
1. Revised site plan prepared by Kebs, Inc. dated October 7, 2019 (revision date January 6, 2020) 

and received by the Township on January 6, 2020. 
2. Revised sign plan prepared by Shelter Design Studio LLC dated January 8, 2020 and received by 

the Township on January 8, 2020. 
3. Resolution to recommend approval. 
 
 
G:\Community Planning & Development\Planning\MIXED USE PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENTS (MUPUD)\2019\MUPUD 19034 (Hudson 
Senior Living)\MUPUD 19034.pc2.docx 



















RESOLUTION TO RECOMMEND APPROVAL Mixed Use Planned Unit Development #19034 
 (Hudson Senior Living) 
 
 
 At a regular meeting of the Planning Commission of the Charter Township of Meridian, 
Ingham County, Michigan, held at the Meridian Municipal Building, in said Township on the 13th 
day of January, 2020, at 7:00 p.m., Local Time. 
 
PRESENT: _________________________________________________________________                                                             
 
  _________________________________________________________________                                                            
 
ABSENT: _________________________________________________________________                                                              
 
 The following resolution was offered by _____________________ and supported by 
_________________________. 
 

WHEREAS, Hudson Senior Living has submitted a request to establish a mixed use planned 
unit development (MUPUD) identified as Pine Village on 9.6 acres located at 1673 Haslett Road; and 
 

WHEREAS, the proposed mixed use planned unit development includes the demolition of the 
existing 23,415 square foot multi-tenant shopping center building and construction of a 146,734 
square foot senior apartment building with a total of 133 dwelling units and 9,558 square feet of 
non-residential space; and 

 
WHEREAS, a total of 146,734 square feet is proposed in the project, consisting of 9,558 

square feet of non-residential space and 137,176 square feet of residential space; and  
 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission held a public hearing at its regular meeting on 
December 16, 2019, and has reviewed staff material forwarded under cover memorandums dated 
December 11, 2019 and January 8, 2020; and 
 

WHEREAS, the subject site is appropriately zoned C-2 (Commercial), which allows for a 
mixed use planned unit development; and 
 

WHEREAS, the proposed mixed use planned unit development meets the minimum MUPUD 
design standards as outlined in Section 86-440(f) of the Code of Ordinances; and 
 

WHEREAS, the requested waiver for the number of motor vehicle parking spaces is 
appropriate and necessary to facilitate development of the property consistent with the intent of 
the MUPUD ordinance; and 
 

WHEREAS, the number and type of amenities provided in the mixed use planned unit 
development are consistent with the requirements, guidelines, and criteria stated in Section 86-
440(e) of the Code of Ordinances; and 

 
WHEREAS, municipal water and sanitary sewer is available to serve the subject site; and 

 
WHEREAS, the proposed mixed use planned unit development is consistent with Objective 

B of Goal 1 of the 2017 Master Plan to ensure new residential developments meet high standards of 
visual attractiveness, health and safety, and environmental sensitivity; and 



Resolution to Recommend Approval 
MUPUD #19034 (Hudson Senior Living) 
Page 2 
 

WHEREAS, the proposed mixed use planned unit development is consistent with Objective 
A of Goal 3 of the 2017 Master Plan to upgrade commercial areas by improving and enhancing the 
Haslett Road commercial area while maintaining its traditional character. 
 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THE PLANNING COMMISSION OF THE CHARTER 
TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN hereby recommends approval of Mixed Use Planned Unit Development 
#19034, subject to the following conditions. 
 
1. Approval is in accordance with the site plan prepared by Kebs, Inc. dated October 7, 2019 

(revision date January 6, 2020) and received by the Township on January 6, 2020. 
 

2. Approval is in accordance with the floor plans and building elevations prepared by Shelter Design 
Studio LLC dated December 12, 2019 and received by the Township on December 12, 2019. 

 
3. Approval of the mixed use planned unit development is contingent on the approval of Special 

Use Permit #19181. 
 
4. The waiver requested for the number of parking spaces is recommended for approval as 

depicted on the submitted site plan prepared by Kebs, Inc. dated October 7, 2019 (revision date 
January 6, 2020) and received by the Township on January 6, 2020. 
 

5. The amenities proposed for the project are approved in accordance with the Amenities Plan 
prepared by Kebs, Inc. dated October 7, 2019 (revision date January 6, 2020) and received by the 
Township on January 6, 2020. 
 

6. Approval is subject to the applicant obtaining all necessary permits, licenses, and approvals 
from the Ingham County Road Department, Ingham County Drain Commissioner, Michigan 
Department of Environment, Great Lakes, and Energy (EGLE), and the Township, as applicable.  
Copies of all permits and approval letters shall be submitted to the Department of Community 
Planning and Development. 
 

7. The utility, grading, and storm drainage plans for the site are subject to the approval of the 
Director of Public Works and Engineering and Ingham County Drain Commissioner and shall be 
completed in accordance with the Township Engineering Design and Construction Standards. 
 

8. No grading or land clearing shall take place on the site until the site plan has been approved by 
the Director of Community Planning and Development and grading and soil erosion and 
sedimentation control (SESC) permits have been issued for the project. 
 

9. A demolition permit is required to demolish the existing commercial building. 
 

10. All utility service distribution lines shall be installed underground. 
 

11. Any future building additions or revisions to the site layout will require amendments to Mixed 
Use Planned Unit Development #19034 and Special Use Permit #19181. 
 

12. The final design of the trash and recycling facilities and related enclosures shall be subject to 
the approval of the Director of Community Planning and Development. 

 



Resolution to Recommend Approval 
MUPUD #19034 (Hudson Senior Living) 
Page 3 
 

13. Site accessories such as railings, benches, exterior lighting fixtures, and bicycle racks shall be of 
commercial quality and complement the building design.  Final design and location shall be 
subject to the approval of the Director of Community Planning and Development. 
 

14. Landscaping shall comply with the provisions of the Code of Ordinances, including the 
standards outlined in Section 86-440(f)(4) and other applicable sections of the Ordinance 
pertaining to landscaping. 
 

15. Site and building lighting shall comply with Article VII of Chapter 38 of the Code of Ordinances 
and shall be subject to the approval of the Director of Community Planning and Development. 
 

16. Submittal and approval of a parcel split/combination is required to add the proposed 
approximate 4.3 acres from the 12.63 acre parcel to the south to the subject parcel for 
development of the project. 
 

17. All pathways and sidewalks shall be designed and constructed in accordance with Township 
Engineering Design and Construction Standards.  The design and location of the sidewalks and 
pathways shall be subject to the approval of the Director of Public Works and Engineering. 
 

18. The applicant shall construct the extension of the Inter-Urban pathway along the west side of 
the property or provide payment to the Township in lieu of constructing the pathway.  The final 
design of the pathway is subject to the approval of the Director of Public Works and 
Engineering.  
 

19. All mechanical, heating, ventilation, air conditioning, and similar systems shall be screened from 
view by an opaque structure or landscape materials (if at street level) selected to complement 
the building.  Such screening is subject to the approval by the Director of Community Planning 
and Development. 

 
ADOPTED: YEAS: _______________________________________________________________________  
 
   _______________________________________________________________________ 
                                                                                             
  NAYS: _______________________________________________________________________                           
 
STATE OF MICHIGAN ) 
    ) ss 
COUNTY OF INGHAM ) 
 
 I, the undersigned, the duly qualified and acting Chair of the Planning Commission of the 
Charter Township Meridian, Ingham County, Michigan, DO HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing is a 
true and a complete copy of a resolution adopted at a regular meeting of the Planning Commission 
on the 13th day of January, 2020. 
 
       ______________________________   
       Ken Lane 
       Planning Commission Chair 
 
 
G:\Community Planning & Development\Planning\MIXED USE PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENTS (MUPUD)\2019\MUPUD 19034 (Hudson 
Senior Living)\MUPUD 19034 resolution PC approval.docx 



 

 

 

Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community. 

 

To:  Planning Commission  
 
From:  Peter Menser, Principal Planner 
 
Date:  January 9, 2020 
 
Re: Special Use Permit #19181 (Hudson Senior Living), construct building 

greater than 25,000 square feet in size at 1673 Haslett Road. 
 
 
The Planning Commission held the public hearing on Special Use Permit #19181 at its last meeting 
on December 16, 2019.  The request is in conjunction with Mixed Use Planned Unit Development 
#19034.  At the meeting the Commission agreed to consider a resolution to recommend approval 
of the request. 
 
Planning Commission Options 
 
The Planning Commission may recommend approval, approval with conditions, or denial of the 
proposed special use permit.  A resolution to recommend approval of the special use permit is 
provided. 
 
 Move to adopt the resolution recommending approval of Special Use Permit #19181 with 

conditions. 
 
Attachment 
1.  Resolution to recommend approval. 
 
 
G:\Community Planning & Development\Planning\SPECIAL USE PERMITS (SUP)\2019\SUP 19181 (Hudson Senior Living)\SUP 
19181.pc2.docx 



RESOLUTION TO RECOMMEND APPROVAL Special Use Permit #19181 
 (Hudson Senior Living) 
 
 
 At a regular meeting of the Planning Commission of the Charter Township of Meridian, 
Ingham County, Michigan, held at the Meridian Municipal Building, in said Township on the 13th 
day of January, 2020, at 7:00 p.m., Local Time. 
 
PRESENT: ___________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
           _________ 
 
ABSENT: ___________________________________________________________________________________________________   
 
 The following resolution was offered by _________________ and supported by ___________________. 
 

WHEREAS, Hudson Senior Living has submitted a request to establish a mixed use planned 
unit development (MUPUD) identified as Pine Village on 9.6 acres located at 1673 Haslett Road; and 
 

WHEREAS, the proposed mixed use planned unit development includes the demolition of the 
existing 23,415 square foot multi-tenant shopping center building and construction of a 146,734 
square foot senior apartment building with a total of 133 dwelling units and 9,558 square feet of 
non-residential space; and 

 
WHEREAS, a total of 146,734 square feet is proposed in the project, consisting of 9,558 

square feet of non-residential space and 137,176 square feet of residential space; and  
 

WHEREAS, a special use permit is required for constructing a building or group of buildings 
totaling more than 25,000 square feet in gross floor area; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission held a public hearing at its regular meeting on 
December 16, 2019, and has reviewed staff material forwarded under cover memorandums dated 
December 11, 2019 and January 8, 2020; and 
 

WHEREAS, the subject site is appropriately zoned C-2 (Commercial), which permits the 
construction of buildings greater than 25,000 square feet in size by special use permit; and 
 

WHEREAS, the proposed project is consistent with the general standards for granting a 
special use permit found in Section 86-126 of the Code of Ordinances; and 
 

WHEREAS, municipal water and sanitary sewer is available to serve the subject site. 
 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THE PLANNING COMMISSION OF THE CHARTER 
TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN hereby recommends approval of Special Use Permit #19181, subject to 
the following conditions: 
 
1. Approval is in accordance with the site plan prepared by Kebs, Inc. dated October 7, 2019 

(revision date January 6, 2020) and received by the Township on January 6, 2020. 
 
2. Approval of the special use permit is subject to all conditions placed on Mixed Use Planned Unit 

Development #19034 by the Township. 
 
 



Resolution to Recommend Approval 
SUP #19181 (Hudson Senior Living) 
Page 2 
 

3. Any future building additions will require an amendment to Special Use Permit #19181. 
 
ADOPTED: YEAS: ________________________________________________________________________________  
 
   ________________________________________________________________________________ 
                                                                                             
  NAYS: ________________________________________________________________________________                           
 
STATE OF MICHIGAN ) 
    ) ss 
COUNTY OF INGHAM ) 
 
 I, the undersigned, the duly qualified and acting Chairperson of the Planning Commission of 
the Charter Township Meridian, Ingham County, Michigan, DO HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing 
is a true and a complete copy of a resolution adopted at a regular meeting of the Planning 
Commission on the 13th day of January, 2020. 
 
 
       ______________________________   
       Ken Lane 
       Planning Commission Chairperson 
 
 
 



 

 

 

Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community. 

 

To:  Planning Commission  
 
From:  Peter Menser, Principal Planner 
 
  Justin Quagliata, Assistant Planner 
 
Date:  January 10, 2020 
 
Re: Rezoning #19100 (Durow), rezone approximately 1.487 acres located at 

1259 Grand River Avenue from RR (Rural Residential) and RRA (Single 
Family-Suburban Estates) to C-2 (Commercial). 

 
 
The Planning Commission held a public hearing on Rezoning #19100 at its last meeting on 
December 16, 2019.  After discussing the request the consensus of the Planning Commission was 
to consider a resolution to recommend denial at its next meeting on January 13, 2020. 
 
Planning Commission Options 
 
The Planning Commission may recommend approval or denial of the request.  A resolution to 
recommend denial of the request is provided. 
 
 Move to adopt the resolution to recommend denial of Rezoning #19100 to rezone 

approximately 1.487 acres located at 1259 Grand River Avenue from RR (Rural 
Residential) and RRA (Single Family-Suburban Estates) to C-2 (Commercial). 

 
Attachment 
1. Resolution to recommend denial. 
 
 
G:\Community Planning & Development\Planning\REZONINGS (REZ)\2019\REZ 19100 (Durow)\REZ 19100.pc2.docx 
 



RESOLUTION TO RECOMMEND DENIAL                  Rezoning #19100 
1259 Grand River Avenue 

 
RESOLUTION 

 
At a regular meeting of the Planning Commission of the Charter Township of Meridian, 

Ingham County, Michigan, held at the Meridian Municipal Building, in said Township on the 13th 
day of January, 2020, at 7:00 p.m., Local Time. 
 
PRESENT:    ________ ________________________________________________________________ 
 

____________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
ABSENT:             
 
 The following resolution was offered by ___ ________________ and supported by 
_______________________. 
 
 WHEREAS, Gary Durow requested the rezoning of approximately 1.487 acres located at 
1259 Grand River Avenue from RR (Rural Residential) and RRA (Single Family-Suburban Estates) 
to C-2 (Commercial); and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Planning Commission held a public hearing on the request at its regular 
meeting on December 16, 2019 and has reviewed the staff materials provided under a cover 
memorandum dated December 13, 2019; and 
 

WHEREAS, the current residential zoning of the subject property is consistent with the 
residential zoning of adjacent properties to the east, west, north, and south of the site; and 

 
WHEREAS, the current residential use of the subject property is consistent with the 

residential use of adjacent properties to the east, west, and south of the site; and 
 
WHEREAS, the C-2 zoning proposed by the applicant is inconsistent with the R2-Residential 

Future Land Use Map designation in the 2017 Master Plan; and 
 

WHEREAS, the applicant has not adequately demonstrated why the requested rezoning to 
C-2 is appropriate or why the current RR and RRA zoning is unreasonable; and 

 
WHEREAS, the subject property could be used as currently zoned. 

 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THE PLANNING COMMISSION OF THE CHARTER TOWNSHIP 
OF MERIDIAN hereby recommends denial of Rezoning #19100 to rezone approximately 1.487 
acres located at 1259 Grand River Avenue from RR (Rural Residential) and RRA (Single Family-
Suburban Estates) to C-2 (Commercial). 
 
ADOPTED: YEAS: _______________________________________________________________________________________ 
   
  _______________________________________________________________________________________ 
   

NAYS:         _______________________________________________________________________________________ 



Resolution to Recommend Denial 
Rezoning #19100 (Durow) 
Page 2 
 

STATE OF MICHIGAN ) 
    ) ss 
COUNTY OF INGHAM ) 
 
 I, the undersigned, the duly qualified and acting Chairperson of the Planning Commission of 
the Charter Township of Meridian, Ingham County, Michigan, DO HEREBY CERTIFY that the 
foregoing is a true and a complete copy of a resolution adopted at a regular meeting of the Planning 
Commission on the 13th day of January, 2020. 
 
 
       ___________________________________   
       Ken Lane 
       Planning Commission Chairperson 

 
 
G:\Community Planning & Development\Planning\REZONINGS (REZ)\2019\REZ 19100 (Durow)\REZ 19100 PC resolution to deny.docx 



 

 

 

Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community. 

 

To:  Planning Commission  
 
From:  Peter Menser, Principal Planner 
 
Date:  January 9, 2019 
 
Re: Election of Chair, Vice-Chair, and Secretary 
 
 
The Planning Commission bylaws require that at the first regular meeting in January the 
Commission must select from its members a Chair, Vice-Chair, and Secretary.  The general duties 
of each position are as follows: 
 
Chair: The chair shall preside at all meetings, appoint committees and liaisons to other groups with 
concurrence from the Planning Commission, authorize calls for special meetings, and perform such 
other duties as may be specified by the Planning Commission. 
 
Vice-Chair: The vice-chair shall act in the capacity of the chair in the chair’s absence.  In the event 
the office of the chair becomes vacant, the vice-chair shall succeed to this office for the unexpired 
term. 
 
Secretary: The secretary shall perform those duties as assigned by the Michigan Planning Enabling 
Act (Public Act 33 of 2008) related to the Master Plan and may be assigned other duties from time 
to time.    
 
At the meeting on January 13, 2020 the current chair will request nominations for the officer 
positions listed above.  Once nominations are made the Planning Commission will vote on each 
office.  The Commissioner receiving the most votes will serve in that position.  The elected officer 
will begin serving immediately after being selected and will remain in office for the remainder of 
the year.  Current officers may be re-elected; however the Planning Commission bylaws restrict 
any officer from serving more than two successive terms in any one position.  Staff research 
indicates the current Secretary served in 2018 and 2019 and therefore is not eligible for another 
term as Secretary but is eligible for a different officer position. 
 
The currently serving Planning Commission officers are as follows: 
 
Chair: Ken Lane (succeeded to position in November 2019 upon resignation of previous chair) 
Vice-Chair: Scott Hendrickson (selected at November 25, 2019 meeting to serve the rest of 2019) 
Secretary: Dave Premoe (served 2018 and 2019 as Secretary) 
 
 
G:\Community Planning & Development\Planning\Planning Commission\Memos by meeting\2020\election of officers.docx 
 

 



 

 

Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community. 

 

 To:  Planning Commission 
 
From:  Peter Menser, Principal Planner 
 
Date:  January 9, 2020 
 
Re: March 9, 2020 Planning Commission meeting date 
 
 
Due to the Presidential primary election on Tuesday, March 10, 2020, the Township Clerk has 
requested the use of the Town Hall Room for election preparation activities.  To accommodate the 
request, the Planning Commission meeting scheduled for Monday, March 9, 2020 has been 
rescheduled to Monday, March 16, 2020.  The meeting will begin at 7:00 p.m.  The following 
meeting scheduled for Monday, March 23, 2020 remains unchanged. 
 
 
G:\Community Planning & Development\Planning\Planning Commission\MTG SCHEDULE\2020 Calendar memo – March 9 
revision.docx 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


	January 13 2020 Planning Commission Meeting Agenda
	December 16 2019 Planning Commission Minutes - DRAFT
	1 Carol Bidigare RE SUP 19131
	SUP 19151.pc1 with attachments
	Attachment A- SIte Plan- SUP_11-15-19.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1



	MUPUD 19034.pc2 with attachments
	MUPUD 19034.pc2
	Revised site plan 1-6-20
	Freestanding sign plan 1-8-20
	MUPUD 19034 resolution PC approval

	SUP 19181.pc2 with attachments
	SUP 19181.pc2
	SUP 19181 resolution PC approval

	REZ 19100.pc2 with attachment
	REZ 19100.pc2
	REZ 19100 PC resolution to deny

	2020 election of officers
	2020 Calendar memo - March 9 revision



